
From: CMitchell@foley.com
To: CELA
Subject: Re: MUR 7497 -- Cotton for Senate; Thom Tillis Committee
Date: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:24:38 AM

No they aren’t.  This has to do with 2018.  Neither of these committees are relevant to this complaint.

Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
Foley & Lardner, LLP
cmitchell@foley.com

(cell)
202.295.4081 (office)
Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 28, 2018, at 10:17 AM, CELA <CELA@fec.gov> wrote:
>
> Both committees are mentioned throughout the complaint.  I actually conferred with Jeff before the letters were
sent out.  But again if you feel no response is warranted, that is up to you and your clients.
>
> Kathryn Ross
> Paralegal
> Federal Election Commission
> Complaints Examination &
> Legal Administration
> (202) 694-1539
>
> cela@fec.gov
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CMitchell@foley.com [mailto:CMitchell@foley.com]
> Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:09 AM
> To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
> Subject: Re: MUR 7497 -- Cotton for Senate; Thom Tillis Committee
>
> To be clear, I am asking you to please withdraw the notice.  Can you please discuss this with Jeff?  It is a cost
factor for these Respondents to answer a complaint in which they are not even mentioned
>
> Thank you.  Cleta
>
> Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
> Foley & Lardner, LLP
> cmitchell@foley.com<mailto:cmitchell@foley.com>
> (cell)
> 202.295.4081 (office)
> Sent from my iPhone
>
> On Sep 28, 2018, at 9:58 AM, CELA <CELA@fec.gov<mailto:CELA@fec.gov>> wrote:
>
> Sometimes, we will notify some respondents even if they are not implicitly named, because the complaint contains
information about other respondents the complainant did not identify may have violated the Act.  You are welcome
to provide another response, state that other response will stand for this case, or you can simply state that the
committees will not submit a response.
>
> Thanks,
>

MUR749700067



> Kathryn Ross
> Paralegal
> Federal Election Commission
> Complaints Examination &
> Legal Administration
> (202) 694-1539
>
> cela@fec.gov<mailto:cela@fec.gov>
>
> From: CMitchell@foley.com<mailto:CMitchell@foley.com> [mailto:CMitchell@foley.com]
> Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:32 PM
> To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov<mailto:CELA@fec.gov>>
> Subject: MUR 7497 -- Cotton for Senate; Thom Tillis Committee
>
> Kathryn – I am in receipt of the latest volley in this MUR, which seems to me to have absolutely nothing to do
with either Cotton for Senate or the Thom Tillis Committee.  Since this Complaint does not accuse either of these
committees of any violations, and simply is a new complaint against another committee, alleging the same thing
already alleged in the earlier complaints against my clients, I am not sure why we received copies of this complaint.
I don’t even have any allegations to which to respond on behalf of these committees.
>
> Can you double check and let me know why either of these committees are named as respondents in this MUR?
Thanks!  Cleta
>
> Cleta Mitchell
> Foley & Lardner LLP
> 3000 K Street, N.W. | Suite 600
> Washington, DC 20007-5109
> P 202.295.4081
> C 
> cmitchell@foley.com<mailto:cmitchell@foley.com>
>
> View My Bio<http://www.foley.com/Cleta-Mitchell/>
> Visit Foley.com<http://www.foley.com/>
> [cid:image001.jpg@01D45711.7208D8F0]
>
>
>
> The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges.
It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in
error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or
destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the contents
of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not
constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding
message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless expressly stated
otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it
intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.
>
>
> The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges.
It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in
error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or
destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the contents
of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not
constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding
message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless expressly stated
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